
Porlland, Oregon
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT and PIJBLIC INVOLVEMENIT STATEMENT
 
For Council Action ltems
 

Deliverlver orisionglnal to Urtv lJ Office. Iìetain 
L Name of Initiator 2. Telephone No. 3. Bureau/Office/Dept. 

Kathleen Brenes-Morua 503-823-5371 Procurement Services 

4a. To be filed (hearing date): 4b. Calendar (Check One) 5. Date Submitted to 
Commissioner's office 

August 14,2013 
Regular Consent 4/5thsxnn and CBO Budget 

Analyst: 

6a. Financial Impact Section: 6b. Public Inyolvement Section: 

ffi Financial impact section completed ffi fuUtic involvement section completed 

1) Legislation Title: 

Accept Guaranteed Maximum Price of $6,010,828.00 from Skanska USA Building Inc. for the 
construction of the Portland Fire & Rescue Fire Station 21 Project (Procurement Report - RFP 
Number 114291) 

2) Purpose of the Proposed Legislation: 

Authorize the Chief Procurement Officer to execute the construction services CM/GC contract. 

3)'Which area(s) of the city are affected by this Council item? (Check alt that apply-areas 
are based on formal neighborhood coalition boundaries)? 

I City-wide/Regional t] Northeast fl Northwest I Nor-th 
X Central Northeast fl Southeast n Southwest n East 
I Central City 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

4) Revenue: Will this legislation generate or reduce current or futur€ revenue coming to 
the City? If so, by how much? If so, please identify the source. 

No. 

5) Expense: What are the costs to the City as a result of this legislation? What is the source 
of funding for the expense? (Please include costs in the current fiscal year as well as costs in 
.future year, including Operations & Maintenance (O&M) costs, if known, and estimates, if not 
known. If'the action is related to a grant or contract please include the local contrihution or 
match required. If there is a project estimate, please identi/y the level of conJidence.) 

Versiott updated as of December 18, 2012 

http:6,010,828.00


Construction services CM/GC contract cost based on Guaranteed Maximum Price of 
$6,010,828.00 

6) Staffïng Requirements: 

o 	Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classifTed in the current year as a 
result of this legislation? (If new positions are created please include whether they will 
be part-time, ftill-time, limited term, or permanent positions. If the position is limited 
term please indicate the end of the term.) 

No. 

. 	 Will positions be created or elimina tedinfuture yeursas a result of this legislation? 

No. 

(Complete the following section only d an amendment to the budget is proposed.) 

7) Chanee in Appropriations (If the accompanying ordinance amends the budget please reflect 
the dollar amount to be appropriated by this legislation. Include the appropriate cost elements 
that are to be loaded by accounting. Indicate "new" in Fund Center column if new center needs 
lo be created. Use additional space if needed.) 

Fund Funtl Commitment Functional Funded Grant Sponsored Amount 
Center Item Area Prosram Propram 

[Proceed to Public fnvolvement Section REQUIRED as of July 1,2011ì-

Version updated us of December 18, 2012 
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PUBLIC INVOLVBMENT 

8) Was public involvement included in the development of this Council item (e.g. 
ordinance, resolution, or report)? Please check the appropriate box below: 

ffi YBS: Please proceed to Question #9. 

E NO: Please, explain why below; and proceed to Question #10. 

9) If "YES," please answer the following questions: 

a) What impacts are anticipated in the community from this proposed Council 
item? 

Fire Station 21 located at 5 SE Madison will be demolished and rebuilt to include 
upgrades and improvements necessary to meet seismic standards and enhanced security 
requirements. Daily emergency response operations will continue during construction 
activities, with water emergency response watercraft continuing to be stationed at the 
Madison Street Dock while temporary housing facilities will be located nearby in order to 
accommodate Portland Fire & Rescue staff during the construction. 

b) Which communify and business groups, under-represented groups, 
organizations, external government entities, and other interested parties were 
involved in this effort, and when and how were they involved? 

The construction contracting community, including contractors certified with the State of 
Oregon as minority, women, and emerging small businesses. They became involved 
when the project advertised for bids on.Iune 22,2012. 

c) How did public involvement shape the outcome of this Council item? 

Proposals received resulted in the award of the construction services CM/GC contract. 

d) Who designed and implemented the public involvement related to this Council 
item? 

Procurement Services advertised the Request for Proposals and held a pre-proposal 
meeting that was open to the construction contracting community, including contractors 
certified with the State as minority, women, and emerging small businesses. 

e) Primary contact for more information on this public involvement process (name, 
title, phone, email): 

Kathleen Brenes-Morua, Construction Procurement Supervisor, 503-823 -537I, 
Kathleen. Brenes-Moru a@portlandore gon. gov 

Version. updated øs of December 18,2012 



10) Is any future public involvement anticipated or necessary for this Council item? Please 
describe why or why not. 

No further public involvement is necessary to execute the construction services CM/GC contract. 

' lr 
I / /. ",i! 

Christine Moody, Chief Procurement Officer l' 

APPROPRIATION UNIT HEAD (Typed name and signature) 

Versíon updated as of December 18,2012 



Crrv or PonrlAr\rn 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE 

Charlie Ilales, Mayor
 
Jack D. Graham, Chief Administrative Officer
 

Bryant Enge, Director, Bureau of lrrtemal Business Services
 

Christine Moody 
Chief Pro curement Officer 

Proflrremeut Ser-sices 
1120 S.W. Fr,fth Avenue, Rm. 750 

Portland, Oregon 91204-1912 
(503) 823-s047 

FAX (s03) 823-686s 
TTY (503) 823-6868 

MEMORANDUM
 

DATE: August 1,2013 
TO: Mayor Charlie Hales ¡1 r \
 
FROM: Christine Moody, Chief Procurement Officer \l\
 
SUBJECT:	 Accept Guaranteed Maximum Price of $6,010,828.00 from skanska usA 

Building lnc. forthe construction of the Portland Fire & Rescue Fire Station 
21 Project (Procurement Report - RFP No. 114291) 

1. INTENDED THURSDAY FILING DATE: August 1,2013 
2. REQUESTED COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: August 14,2013 
3. CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: Christine iVtoody, 503-823-1 095 
4. PLACE ON: ICONSENT x neCUmn 
5. BUDGET 	IMPACT STATEMENT ATTACHED: XV Tru TruN 
6. ONE (1) ORIGINAL COPY OF THE GONTRACT APPROVED AS TO FORM BY 

CITY ATTORNEY ATTACHED: JYes Xt¡o EtUn 

7. BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: Ordinance Number 185277 passed by Council on 
April 25, 2012 provided the exemption for utilizing a Construction Manager/General 
Contractor (CM/GC) project delivery process and authorized a contract and payment 
for GM/GC construction services. 

8. FINANCIAL IMPAGT: The estimate for construction costs was 94,915,000.00 with 
a Low Confidence Level Rating. Funding for this project is through General
 
Obligation Bonds approved by voters on November Z,2O1O.
 

9. REGOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: Accept Guaranteed Maximum Price 
of $6,010,828.00 from Skanska USA Building lnc. for the construction of the
 
Poñland Fire & Rescue Fire Station 21 Project.
 

10. SCOPE OF WORK ON PROJEGT: The project includes all labor, materials, tools, 
equipment, and supervision necessary to demolish and rebuild Fire Station 21, 
including upgrades and improvements necessary to meet seismic standards and 
en hanced security req uirements. 

ro heÌp ensure equat access to prograr,.,,, Í:f:,":loo::,:;li:,'1,Ïffi!,lií*"nagement & Finance tuitr reasonabry 
modify policies/procedures and provide auxiliary aids/seruices to persons with disabilities upon request. 

http:6,010,828.00
http:94,915,000.00
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